



PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND

Regulatory & Appeals Commission
Commission de réglementation et d'appels
ÎLE-DU-PRINCE-ÉDOUARD

July 10, 2026

Michelle Francis, Vice President, Finance & Chief Financial Officer
Maritime Electric Company, Limited
180 Kent Street
Charlottetown, PE
C1A 7N2

Dear Ms. Francis:

RE: Docket UE20742 – Procedural Clarification

The Commission is currently preparing for the public hearing respecting Maritime Electric Company, Limited's ("Maritime Electric") Application for additional on-Island capacity for security of supply.

In Exhibit M-21 (Maritime Electric's responses to the Prince Edward Island Energy Corporation Interrogatories filed January 28, 2026), the response to IR-4, Maritime Electric indicated that, if the Commission did not approve the proposed Work-in-Progress Deferral Account, it would revert to its original Application. The Commission does not anticipate making a decision on the deferral request in advance of the hearing of the merits based on the current record.

The Commission's current intention is that the upcoming public hearing will consider the merits of Maritime Electric's Supplemental Application respecting the proposed 100 MW ProEnergy combustion turbine project.

If Maritime Electric intends to rely upon evidence filed in support of its original Application in conjunction with its Supplemental Application, please identify the specific portions of the original Application, including any sections, appendices, reports, studies, or other filed evidence, upon which Maritime Electric intends to rely at the hearing.

Please file your response to this letter no later than **4:00 p.m. on Friday, July 17, 2025.**

Yours truly,

Cheryl Bradley, CPA
Director of Finance & Regulatory Affairs
cbradley@irac.pe.ca